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From:

Sent: 24 January 2018 14:41

To: Development Plans

Subject: Barrow Borough Local Plan Pre-Submission Draft March 2017

Dear Sir / Madam
Barrow Borough Local Plan — Local Pre-Submission Draft March 2017

Thank you for your consultation seeking the views of United Utilities in response to the Barrow Local
Plan Pre-Submission Draft consultation.

We have no further comments to add to what was submitted in relation to previous Local Plan consultations,
however we would like to take the opportunity to reiterate the importance of early dialogue and we

encourage interested parties to contact us to discuss any water or wastewater queries and/or
proposals as early as possible in the planning process. We would therefore be very grateful if you could pass

2n our details.
If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards

Gemma

Gemma Gaskell

Developer Services and Planning
Operational Services

United Utilities

unitedutilities.com

If you have received great service or if you have an idea on how we can make our service better, please let us know.
Visit: unitedutilities.com/WOW
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The information contained in this e-mail is intended only

for the individual to whom it is addressed. It may contain
legally privileged or confidential information or otherwise

be exempt from disclosure. If you have received this Message
in error or there are any problems, please notify the sender
immediately and delete the message from your computer. You
must not use, disclose, copy or alter this message for any
unauthorised purpose. Neither United Utilities Group PLC nor
any of its subsidiaries will be liable for any direct, special,

1




indirect or consequential damages as a result of any virus being
passed on, or arising from the alteration of the contents of
this message by a third party.
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